CIMFP Exhibit P-03878

From: Carter, Paul

To: "David Steele”

Cc: Mullaley, Julia

Subject: RE: Muskrat - alignment on next steps

Date: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 10:52:26 AM
Attachments: image001.jpa

Page 1

David, | will give you a call in a moment if that is okay with you? For your file, my number is 729
3681. Kindest, Paul

From: David Steele [mailto:david.steele@ca.ey.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 10:49 AM
To: Mullaley, Julia

Cc: Carter, Paul

Subject: RE: Muskrat - alignment on next steps

Thank you Julia.

Paul, do you have time today for a quick call? Please let me know of your availability.
Thank you.

Dave

From: Mullaley, Julia

Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2016 10:09:07 PM
To: David Steele

Cc: Carter, Paul

Subject: Re: Muskrat - alignment on next steps

Thanks Dave. | have forwarded to Premiers Office for further consideration. | have also copied
Paul Carter above. Paul has recently been appointed as our Executive lead for the oversight
committee so will be your main contact. Please feel free to call him to monitor this request
and any other oversight related issues. Thanks.

Julia

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: David Steele

Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2016 2:20 PM
To: Mullaley, Julia

Subject: RE: Muskrat - alignment on next steps

Hello Julia,

I've just had a call with some of our Infrastructure Advisory leaders on the subject. They have
continued to suggest that we engage with GNL and Nalcor to introduce a thoughtful plan to do this
assignment. There is a very important 1 month period that should occur prior to EY onsite
fieldwork, where planning, expectation discussions and data request/gathering can occur. Such
activities will result in an efficient and higher value review to GNL and less disruption to Nalcor.
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Secondary to these objectives, but important none-the-less, is that our specialist resources are trying
to plan their Fall schedules, and | would like to secure the best resources for the job.

I am sorry to follow up so soon. But with Michael in town on Thursday and Friday this week, it could
be an opportune time to get this moving. If there is someone | should coordinate with, please pass
along. Thank you.

Regards,

David

David Steele | Partner | Advisory Services

Ernst & Young LLP
Office: +1 709 769 2080 | David.Steele@ca.ey.com

Proudly serving Canada for over 150 years

From: David Steele

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2016 9:33 AM
To: 'Mullaley, Julia’

Cc: Michael Kennedy

Subject: Muskrat - alignment on next steps

Hello Julia,

Michael Kennedy, our Canadian Infrastructure Advisory Leader, who you’ve met, is in town on
Thursday and Friday this week. He will be playing a key leadership role in the update report for the
Muskrat Falls Project.

It would be great if we could arrange meetings with the leaders in Government who will be directing
the next review. Could you please pass along this note and/or poll those for availability. We would
really like to take some time to set our collective sights ahead on what needs to be done and when.
We need to resource plan and set ourselves up for success. This meeting could/should lead to a
subsequent meeting with Nalcor to align on expectations also.

Please let us know. Thank you.

Regards,

David

Find us on: Facebook | LinkedIn | Twitter | YouTube

David Steele | Partner | Advisory Services

Ernst & Young LLP

Fortis Place, 5 Springdale Street, Suite 800, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador A1E
OE4, Canada

Office: +1 709 570 8264 | Cell: +1 709 769 2080 | David.Steele@ca.ey.com
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